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LO3 Federal Building,
Vancouver 2, B.C.

November 10, 1955.

C.l. Sehultz and Co, Ltd.,
325 Howe S5t.,
Vancouver, B.C.

Re: Cheakamus Development & Skowishin
Dear Sir:

Further to the survey being ecarried out by your
Company I attach herewith a plan submitted to us by the
B.C. Eleetriec showing the 26.72 acre portion presently
under consideration for sale to that Company.

The B.C. Electric Company have made an outright
offer to us for the purchase of the land leaving title teo
the timber in the Squamish Indian Band. You will readily
understand that in order to assess the of fer of the eompany
we must have as soon as possible a report on the variable
timber on this partieular portion of 26.72 acres, and in
particular the type of timber and possible sale value there-

of.

1 do not know when we may expect your full report
on these reserves, but it would be very much appreciate if
you would particularisze this 26.72 acre as shown on the
attached p{an and give us a fairly close idea of what timber
types and values may be expected from the same. Your early
dealing with this matter will be very much appreciated.

F,
Indian Superintendent
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